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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Weekly mineral update now online

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This is the email notification you requested.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S UPDATE:

NEW ITEMS:
- Set of 28 Mounted Mineral Specimens from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

VIDEOS ADDED FOR THESE MINERALS

- Silver (Native Silver wire crystals) on Acanthite from Xiaoginggou, China

- Topaz, Smoky Quartz, Microcline from Diamond Rocks, Hare's Gap, Ireland

- Grossular Garnet from Belvidere Mountain Quarries, Vermont

- Vesuvianite from Belvidere Mountain Quarries, Vermont

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine

- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Topaz with rhyolite inclusions from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah

- Phenakite from Mount Antero, Colorado

- Corundum var. Ruby from Tanzania

- Topaz (gem-grade) from QOuro Preto, Brazil

- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania

- Fluorite on Quartz from Stoddard Mine, Westmoreland, New Hampshire

- Epidote from Rehoboth, Namibia

- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Krasno, Sokolov District, Czech Republic

- Tremolite var. Hexagonite from Talcville, Edwards, New York

- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York
- Grossular Garnet with Diopside and Clinozoisite from Pitts-Tenney Quarry, Maine
- Spessartine Garnet from Ruby Mountain, Nathrop, Colorado

- Corundum var. Ruby from Jos placer deposits, Nigeria

- Rhodochrosite on Albite with unknown from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada

- Galena with Anglesite coating from Sunshine No. 2 Adit, Blanchard Mine, New Mexico
- Grossular Garnet from Basin Garnet Outcrop, Phippsburg, Maine

- Corundum var. Sapphire in matrix from Mysuru (formerly Mysore), India




- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar




